Communities and Partnership Policy and Service Committee Decision Statement



Meeting Date: 27th September 2018

Published: 1st Oct 2018

Decision review deadline: 4th Oct 2018

Implementation of Decisions not called in: 5th Oct 2018

Each decision set out below will come into force, and may then be implemented at 9.30am on the fourth full working day after the publication date, unless it is subject of a decision review by eight members of General Purposes Committee. [see note on decision review below].

Item	Topic	Decision
	CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS	
1.	Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest	Apologies received from Councillor Costello substituted by Councillor Wells. Councillor Every, French and Richards declared a non-statutory disclosable interest in, Item. 7: Area Champions Annual Review
2.	Minutes – 31 st May 2018	Oral updates were provided on actions from the minutes and these will be included as an appendix to the minutes of this meeting. It was resolved: a) to approve the minutes of the meeting of 5 th July 2018 as a correct record.
3.	Petitions and Public Questions	None received.

	KEY DECISIONS	
4.	COMMUNITY RESILIENCE THE THINK COMMUNITIES STRATEGY	 It was resolved to: a) agree the Think Communities Partnership shared approach included as Appendix One to the Officer's report.
	Other Decisions	
5.	WHITE RIBBON CAMPAIGN	It was resolved unanimously to:
		To continue member support to the White Ribbon Campaign
6.	INNOVATE AND CULTIVATE FUND RECOMMENDED APPLICATIONS	It was resolved unanimously to:
		a) to confirm agreement to fund the following two applications through the Cultivate Fund
		Disability Huntingdonshire - Focus on Older People
		Romsey Mill – Aspire
7.	AREA CHAMPION ANNUAL REVIEW	It was resolved to:
		a) Note the outputs and achievements of the Area Champions since their appointment.
		b) Agree the priorities set out in the Area Champions role description in appendix 1 as the continued focus for the next 12 months with an additional request to work with utility companies as part of the poverty reduction agenda.
		c) to approve a change in name from Area Champions to Community Champions [named District]

8.	REVIEW OF SUPPORT CAMBRIDGESHIRE	It was resolved unanimously to:
		 a) note key achievements as outlined in Support Cambridgeshire's Annual Report (September 2017- August 2018).
		 b) endorse the Council's priorities for Support Cambridgeshire as set out in paragraph 2.2 of the Officer's report to further strengthen the Voluntary and Community Sector for the coming year.
		c) note the potential future joint approach between Cambridgeshire and Peterborough to further improve outcomes and efficiencies.
9.	REVIEW OF THE COMMUNITIES AND PARTNERSHIP COMMITTEE	Having provided comments
	. 7.11.11.21.01.11.00.11.11.12.2	It was resolved unanimously to:
		a) note the progress made by the Committee since its launch in 2017.
		b) endorse the recommended priorities, alongside those set out in the Committee's delivery plan, as described in section 2.9 of the report
		c) in respect of new priorities for the Committee for the next 12 months. suggestions made at the meeting included:
		 undertaking exploratory work with the Police on anger management courses being used as a preventative tool to reduce incidents of domestic abuse.
		Being made aware of the facility requirements for new communities to help influence increased community resilience.
		Reviewing the progress of partnerships.
10.	PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES RISK	Having commented

10.	PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES RISK REGISTER	Having commented
		It was resolved unanimously to:
		note the People and Communities Risk Register

11.	FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE REPORT TO END OF JUY	Having reviewed and provided comments: It was resolved to: a) Note the report.
		b) Review both the four new C and P performance Indicators to enable more detail to be provided with reference to timescales and targets and to review whether additional ones should be added.
12.	AREA CHAMPIONS ORAL UPDATE	No updates provided as they had been discussed at Item.7
13.	COMMUNITIES AND PARTNERSHIP WORKSHOP AND TRAINING PLAN	It was resolved to: a) note and consider if additions are required
14.	COMMUNITIES AND PARTNERSHIP COMMITTEE AGENDA PLAN	It was resolved to: Note the agenda plan with the following change: a) The Report for October on Anti-Social Behaviour has changed its title to "Hate Crime- Extent of Issue and Partnership Approach" as requested at the last
15.	DATE OF NEXT MEETING -18TH OCTOBER 2018	workshop session. 18 th of October 2018

Notes:

- (a) Statements in bold type indicate additional resolutions made at the meeting.(b) Requests for review of a decision can be made as indicated below:-

- a. At least 8 elected members of General Purposes Committee to initiate a review of a decision taken by a Policy and Service Committee.
- b. The request must be submitted in writing to the Monitoring Officer or Chief Executive before the expiry of 3 full working days after the decision has been published and shall specify the reason(s) why the decision should be reviewed.

For more information contact: Rob Sanderson Telephone: 01223 699181 /e-mail: rob.sanderson@cambridgeshire.gov.uk